OT: Priofity : NORMAL J URGENT

Reference No: _&_\EQ&QMQ\_EQQW No. ~ linops:YesiNo DOA: }
From {Personj : M

Goln of PR Ref: '
DatelTime : (‘\5\%@2 MV : S . l
I DCEAN

TYPE: M.Car { M. Cycle : Bus / Van s Lorry / Taxi/ Prime Mover / Truck / Trailer or

vehicleNo:  QKF 85!QE D.O.A/AEA B
Make & Model: % \ ' NEW CAR PRICE:S

Ragictration Date: MV:$ "T;OOOt Quote by : CKI .
COE Expiry Date: FS:S ‘éﬁ&ék Date _
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (PARF) + (COE) = - SVi$
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:
{a) COE Period: X 12 = Mths Average MV $
As At
s = Mths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:
- = Mths High demand vehicle:  Yes/No - 39
{b) Balance Months : Parallel import vehicle: Yes / No - $ o
More than 10yrs oid: Yes { No -3
(4} Bissiiios GOE: QP 2 [C) MV for Repossessed vehicle =3
(a) IR '
; Engine Capacity: High/Low | - 3
(a) - (b) = /M2=___<__yis Europe / Asla Car - $
Register Before/After MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/Fair/Poor/Burnt | - $
(e) PARF = (OMV) X X = No. of transfer : ) -3
L.TA Total Rebate Amount: (d)+(e) -10ther deduction - %
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): Forced Sales Value derived =%
Date/ Time BAfction / Instruction Additional Information:
‘ SKER2 DK~ X .

v




Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2022 8:28 PM

To: LKK Valuation

Cc: Celine Fong (LKKAuto); Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: Valuation Request

Attachments: SKF8310R.pdf; Enquire Road Tax Expiry Date SKF8310R.pdf

Hi Celine/Shiau Chan,

Please assist to provide valuation for the below vehicle. The vehicle is in our garage at No 1 Bukit Batok Crescent
(Level 10 Rooftop) Wcega Plaza S658064:-

1) Hyundai Elantra 1.6A GLS, road tax and COE 9 July 2022.
Copy of vehicle registration detail attached for your reference.
Thank you.

Audrey Goh
DBS Bank Ltd
Credit Service Delivery

DID — 6878 9026
DBS. Live more, Bank less

XDBS | sanviess

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE:

The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the
sender and delete the mail. Thank you.




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 28 Apr 2022

Singapore NRIC
550F

SKF8310R

No

20 May 2022

HYUNDAI

ELANTRA 1.6 AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR
Silver

2012

G4FGCU595444
KMHDH41CMCU592959
95.6 kW (128 bhp)
$11,630.00

10Jul 2012

10Jul 2012

0

$11,630.00

Yes
09 Jul 2022
$5,815.00

09 Jul 2022

A -Car (1600cc & below)
10

$64,201.00

$868.00

$6,683.00

OK



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Road Tax Expiry Date

Review Details

Vehicle No.
SKF8310R

Vehicle Make/Model
HYUNDAI /ELANTRA 1.6 AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR

Road Tax Expiry Date :
09 Jul 2022

The information contained hereinis correct as at 20 Apr 2022/ 15:24.

Save as PDF OK >

Print



